Rubnawaz Hussain

Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: rubnawaz.qa@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2012 - 2014

About

Dr. Rubnawaz Hussain is working as Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rubnawaz Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Sciences

University of Lahore , Pakistan	
BS in Computer Science	2005 - 2008
University of Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Senior Software Quality Assurance Engineer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Quality Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Quality Audit Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2019
SAP (Intern) Higher Education Commission , H-8 Islamabad	2008 - 2008
SQA Engineer Medical Transcription Billing Company (MTBC), Sattilite Town 6th Road Rawalpindi	2008 - 2011
Consultant QA Digital Prodigy Ltd. , 4th Floor Awami Markaz Islamabad	2007 - 2007
Consultant Elixir Technologies (PVT) Ltd., 2nd Floor Awami Markaz Islamabad	2000 - 2003
Awards	
Shield - Web portal Received Shield Award from Rector NUST for being a key resource in web Portal Project.	2012
Received Certificate Awd. Received Certificate Award from MTBC for providing dedicated Services for year 2010.	2010
Best Team of the Month Received the Certificate award as part of the best team of the month March 2009 from MTBC.	2009

Shield - Telemedicine Con

Received Shield award - Organized 1st National Telemedicine Conference, 2002.